From: Kevin Barron <kevin.barron@dublincity.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 30 August 2022 13:31

To: Strategic Housing Development <SHD@dublincity.ie>

Cc: Padraic Lalor <padraic.lalor@dublincity.ie>; Philip Caird <philip.caird@dublincity.ie>

Subject: FW: SHD0019/22 - North West Corner of Omni Park Shopping Centre, Santry Hall Industrial
Estate, Swords Road, Santry, Dublin 9.

Good afternoon,

The submission SHD0019/22 was found to be non-compliant, the following conditions are not
addressed sufficiently:

1. A full list of up to date authorised waste collection permit NWCPO numbers and if sub-contractors
are to be used please include permit details.

2. Please confirm destination facilities that authorised waste collection holders intend to use.

3. Please provide letters on headed paper signed by a relevant competent person from the facilities
confirming acceptance of material and tonnages agreed.

4. Please provide a more detailed response in relation to Quantities.

5. Please ensure and confirm that waste dockets used are specific to the authorised waste collector
that collected the waste load

6. Please furnish contact details for the appointed site manager.

7a. Please be aware that crushing concrete onsite will need a waste facility permit and so an
application will be necessary for the carrying out of this activity. If waste facility permit is required,
please see condition 7b.

7b. Please acknowledge and confirm that material crushed onsite will be disposed of off-site at an
authorised facility e.g. Licenced/Permitted

Note: Crushed material from a waste recovery operation is not appropriate for the Article 27
Notification procedure

8. Please complete laboratory testing of soil onsite and provide Haz. Waste Online and Laboratory
results.

9. Please complete an invasive plant species survey prior to development and if found to be present
provisions on how this will be dealt with e.g. treatment etc.

10. Copy of an Asbestos Survey carried out prior to development and if found to be present
provisions on how this will be dealt with e.g. Waste Collection, Disposal etc.

11. Waste logs to be available in up to date digital formats for inspection

Kind regards,



Kevin
Kevin Barron

Waste Regulations Technical Officer

Environment and Transportation Section / Waste Regulation and Enforcement Unit / Dublin City
Council / Block B / Floor 2 / Blackhall Walk / Queen Street / Smithfield / Dublin 7, DO7 ENC4.

Roinn Comhshaoil agus lompair / Aonad Forfheidhmilchain Rialachdin Dramhaiola / Comhairle
Cathrach Bhaile Atha Cliath / Bloc B / Urlar 2 / Sidlan Blackhall / Sraid Na Banriona / Mhargadh na
Feirme / Baile Atha Cliath 7 / DO7 ENCA.

T: 00 353 (0)1 222 4276

E: kevin.barron@dublincity.ie

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann tu an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the
Environment before printing this mail.



